Komal Malik

Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: komal.malik@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 519085237

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/komal-malik-552414196/

Sardar Bahadur Khan Women's University, Quetta, Brewery Road Quetta



2010 - 2012

About

Lecturer

Dr. Komal Malik is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Komal Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in (English Literature)	2016 - 2010
Sardar Bahadur Khan Women's University , Pakistan	
MS in Linguistics	2012 - 2016
International Islamic University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lecturer	2023- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lecturer	2015 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lecturer	2014 - 2015
FAST, H8 Islamabad	